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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

The Essex County Park Commission building was designed by Harold van
Buren Magonicle between 1914-1916; the building is three and one half stories.
It has a reddish metal tile hipped roof. The exterior facing is of rough
textured brick laid in flemish bond, ranging in color from buff to light
brown. The terra cotta used in the cornice, belt gourses, and around the
entrance is light brown in color, with the ornament executed in low relief.
The soffit of the arched entrance loggia and the frieze under the wide over-
hang of the tiled roof are plaster with allegorical decoration in color. The
frieze is pierced at intervals with windows behind heavy grills that have
been painted and checkered to conform to the colorful devices of the panels.

The building site has a considerable grading change from the front to
the back, which permitted Magonicle to design the primary entrance on the
west side of the first level and the secondary and delivery entrance on the
east side at the basement level.
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

Essex County Park Commission has two major areas of significance.
First, it houses the country's first organized commission to oversee the
upkeep and creation of land for use as public park areas. Second the building
was designed by H. van Buren Magonicle, a turn-of-the-century architect,
designer, potter and painter, who often collaborated with his wife, Edith who
also worked on this building.

Approval for the establishment of the Essex County Park Commission was
made by the Senate and General Assembly of the State of New Jersey on May 8,
1894. Judge Du Pre of the New Jersey Supreme Court appointed the first
commissioners on July 18, 1894. They were Edward W. Jackson, of Belleville,
Cyrus Peck and Stephen J, Meeker of:Newark, Frederick Kelsey of Orange and
George Bromhal of South Orange. This commission was to last for two years
and the commissioners were to set up rules and guidelines for the new park
system and take the first steps in building the park system.

In 1895 Essex County had only twenty-five acres of lands used for
parks. Hoping to improve the situation, the commission retained the services
of the firm of Olmstead, Olmstead and Eliot. Frederick Law Olmstead designed
the Branch Brook Park in Newark. It was his last design for a public park.
After a year the commission elected their first permanent officers. They
were Cyrus Peck,president; F. M. Shepard,vice president; Franklin Murphy,
tresurer; Alonzo Church, secretary.

Throughout the years the Essex County Parks system has grown through
both acquisition and donmation. In 1897 the commission had spent over $1,227,469
for land acquisition and in 1902 the citizens of Essex County voted to give
the commission over five million dollars in public funds for future park
expenditures,

From what started as 25 acres in the 1890, today the Essex County Park
System encompasses over 4,000 acres with a yearly attendance of more than two
million people.
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SIGNIFICANCE

Architecture

The Essex County Park Commission building was designed by Harold van
Buren Magonicle between the years 1914-1916. A native of New Jersey he was
employed at Vaux & Bradford, Charles S. Haight, and McKim, Mead & White. 1In
1908 he secured a position as head designer in the office of Schickel &
Ditmars. He went into practice for himself. Some of his notable buildings
include the Elks Club, Brooklyn; a group of buildings for U.S. Embassy,
Tokyo, Japan; the Peace Memorial, Kansas City and McKinley Monument, Canton,
Ohio which is on the National Register.

Magonicle also found time to design furniture, pottery and the AIA seal.
He also did watercolors and oil paintings.

The Essex County Park Commission building is a good example of the
second -renaissance revival style. A particularly note-worthy feature is
the palladian window. Also the frleze decorated in colors, painted by Mrs.
Edith Magonicle adds to the bulldlngs significance.

The Essex County Park Commission building as the headquarters of the
first organized park commission in the United States and as an example of the
renaissance . revival style merits recognition and inclusion in the National
Register.
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